NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' ' AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

PR s

Janeasy 26, 1956

Bl Paso Matnral Gas Co. S

Box 997 '
Farmington, New Maxico

Attt Mr. E, J, Coel
Dear Ed;

Enclosed is a gas well plat which you have submitted your
#2-F Riddle well and which we are returning as the it only
contains 302 acmes and i3 a non-standard unit, - I belldeve this
will require apxh.l by Mr, Mpcey dlthough 3t is aundt weld
as I dc not beliowve it has been previously approved,

I I am wron~ and pou have secured previous approval, please
type this information on the fact of tre plat, .

Youra very truly

Emery C. Armold
Supervisor, District f 5

BCA ks
Encls,

ccs My, W.B. choy
0CC, Santa P, N.N,




